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CONDITION

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Hamilton House is a large almost-square two-and-one-half frame structure
with clapboarded walls, a hipped and dormered roof, and four tall end
chimneys built within the walls. The house is approximately 49 feet by 46
feet in size. The north, east, and south elevations are each five-bays
wide and the west, three bays in width. The north, east, and south eleva-
tions have central doors topped by pediments and flanked by pilasters; the
door on the north facade also has sidelights and a second pair of beaded
flanking pilasters., Above the central doors in the north and east eleva-
tioms are tall round-headed Palladian windows. First-story windows on all
four facades have 18 lights and are topped by flat cornices; second-story
windows contain 15 lights and are set up against the modillioned cornice

that extends around the building. The north and south elevations each haye

three dormers and the east and west ends one dormer each. These dormers
are crowned by alternating triangular and broken arch pediments.

The north door opens into a wide central hall that extends through the
building and divides the four rooms on the first floor into pairs. The
staircase is located against the east wall in the north portion of the hall
and a short distance to the south, beyond the halfway point, a large arch
spans the hall. The upper half of the walls are covered by wallpaper with
classic Greco-Roman arches, which is a 1900 reproduction of original paper
found in the house. The kitchen and dining room are located to the left,
or east, of the hall and these rooms are separated by a lateral side hall
that leads to the east entrance. On the left side of the hall is the north
and south parlors. The two parlors and dining room have deep mahogany
window seats and carved arches besides the fireplaces. The fireplace
chimney breasts are paneled and the tall window interior shutters fold into
the reveals; the doors have large brass locks. The wallpapers in the dining
room and south parlor were painted by George Porter Fernald in 1900. The
kitchen contains a very large fireplace with an oven.

The second story has a floor plan similar to the first, with a central

hall and four large bedrooms. These rooms also have paneled chimney breastzg

inside window shutters, window seats, and arched niches besides the chimne
The third floor has five more chambers which served as servants' quarters,

Restored in 1950, Hamilton House is in good condition. The structure
is open to visitors during the summer months as a furnished historic house
exhibit,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1787-88 and still standing in its beautiful and undisturbed
rural setting, Hamilton House is a magnificent and little-altered example
of a large New England frame Georgian country house.

History

Colonel Johathan Hamilton, a merchant of Portsmouth, New Hampshire,
purchased this land at Pipe Stave Point on the Piscataqua River on
January 13, 1783, and completed this large house in 1787-88. Hamilton
House served as his residence until his death in 1802. The house stood
vacant from 1815 until 1839 and in 1898 the residence and 110 acres of
land were acquired by Mrs. Emily D. Tyson. The only structural changes
to the house were made in 1900, when an original stairway leading from
the east door was removed and the length of dining room was thereby
extended, and two small latticed wings were built at the sides of the
house. A door was also cut into the west wall of the north parlor to give
the house four entrances instead of the original three.

In 1949, Mrs. Henry G. Vaughan, the daughter of Mrs. Tyson, willed
Hamilton House and 50 acres of land, along with incomenfrom a trust fund,
to the Society for the Preservation of New England Antiquities. The
Society at once undertook to restore the mansion. 1In this work the two
small added wing and the door in the west wall were eliminated, and the
dining room was restored to its original length.




Great Georgian Houses of America (2 vols., New York, 1933-37),

Maine, A Guide to '""Down East" (American Guide Series) Boston, 1937), 338.

Burton W. F. Trafton, Jr., "Hamilton House, South Berwick, Maine," 01d-Time
New England, Vol, XLVIII, No. 4 (1958).
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Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds

NW |43 ° 12’ 53 - 70249 -+ 02~ 43 o 12+ 47 - 70 o 48 + 57 »
NE |43 ° 12' 54 - 70°48 ' 36"
SE 143 ° 12" 45 " | _70°.48_ ' 35" |. | (Location of House|
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STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
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NAME AND TITL & Charles W. Snell, Survey Historian

. Y . . n ATE
ORGANIZATION Division of History, Office of Archeology anf

Historic Preservation, National Park Servicte, 7/13/70
STREET AND NUMBER:

801-19th Street, N.W.
w80
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
Washington, D.C.

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register.

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

by the Nati 1 Park Service. Th ded
forth by the Nationa ar v © recommende Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

level of significance of this nomination is:

National [7] State [ Local [
Date
Name
ATTEST:
Title

Keeper of The National Register

Date Date
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